
PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

February 11, 2026 
7:30 PM 

Hagedorn Meeting Room 
AGENDA 

 
 

BUDGET HEARING 
 

A. Presentation of the Proposed 2026-2027 Library Operating Budget 
B. Trustee’s Discussion of the Proposed 2026-2027 Library Operating Budget 
C. Public Comments 
 
 
I Approval of January 14, 2026, Board of Trustees Minutes 
 
II Approval of January 2026 Warrants 
 
III Approval of January 2026 Staff Changes 
 
IV Financial Report 

a) January Financial Report 
b) Terminal Leave Resolution 

 
V Director’s Report 
 a)  Advocacy Day Recap 
 b)  Budget Vote/Trustee Election Timeline 
 c)  Customer Service Staff Training  
 d)  PLA Conference Attendance Request 
 e) Tax Assistance at PWPL 
 
VI President's Report 

a) Community Outreach Committee Report 
b) Tax Cap Form 
c) Chief Election Inspector Appointment 
d) NLS Member Library Director & Trustee Attendance 2026 Schedule 

 
VII Assistant Director  

a) Upcoming Community Spotlight Event 
b) NY Times All Access  

 
VIII Art Council 

a) Minutes of Meeting – January 14, 2026   (over)    
 
 



 
IX Friends of the Library 
 a) Minutes of Meeting – January 14, 2026       

                 
X      Correspondence 

a) Patron Comments          
 
XI Old Business 
 
XII New Business 
 
XIII Staff Association 
 
XIV Public Comments 
 
XV Adjournment 
 
 



















 
Unapproved Meeting Minutes January 14, 2026 
 
 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
JANUARY 14, 2026 

                        
 
Participants:  Adrienne Saur, Presiding  

 Michael Krevor, Trustee  Julie Lim, Trustee 
 Matthew Straus, Trustee Nancy Comer, Trustee 

   Keith Klang, Director James Hutter, Assistant Director 
   In Attendance, Lesley Siegel (Staff Association) Allison Stanley  
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Mr. Keller commenced the public portion of the meeting at 7:45 p.m.  He stated 
the Board met at 6:30 p.m. and went into Executive Session where the Board 
discussed personnel matters.                                       
 
Mr. Keller requested a motion to approve the December 17, 2025, Board of                                      
Trustees meeting minutes.  Mr. Straus moved to approve. Ms. Comer seconded.  
All agreed. 
 
Mr. Keller requested a motion to approve the December 2025 warrants 25-12-
6A and 25-12-6B. Mr. Krevor moved to approve. Mr. Straus seconded.  All 
agreed. Mr. Keller requested a motion to approve three payrolls on 12/04/25, 
12/18/25 and 12/31/25. Ms. Comer moved to approve. Mr. Straus seconded. All 
agreed.   
 
Mr. Keller read the Staff Changes for December 2025 stating there was one 
appointment, one departure, and no salary adjustments. Ms. Lim moved to 
approve. Ms. Comer seconded. All agreed.   
 
Mr. Keller asked if there were any questions on the December Financial Report. 
Mr. Klang answered all questions.  
 
 
Mr. Keller requested the Board approve to close out the energy efficiency 
project, masonry remediations project, phone system project, and HVAC system 
project which resides in the capital projects fund, as these projects have been 
completed , and to return the remaining unused funds on the energy efficiency 
project ($94,792) and the masonry remediation project ($2000) to the capital 
assignments to be used for future capital projects. Mr. Keller requested a motion 
to approve the Capital Resolution. Mr. Straus moved to approve. Ms. Saur 
seconded.  All agreed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OPENING 
 
 
APPROVAL OF 
MINUTES 
 
 
APPROVAL OF 
WARRANTS 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVAL OF 
STAFF CHANGES 
 
 
FINANCIAL 
REPORTS 
 
 
APPROVAL OF 
CAPITAL 
RESOLUTION 



 
Unapproved Meeting Minutes January 14, 2026 
 
 
Page 2 of 3 

Mr. Klang reviewed the proposed budget for fiscal year 2026-2027 stating it 
includes a budget increase of 3.21% and an estimated levy increase of 4.34%, 
which is below the allowable tax cap for the Library. Mr. Keller requested a 
motion to adopt the draft budget. Mr. Straus moved to approve. Ms. Vasa 
seconded.  All agreed. 
    
Mr. Klang stated that the Library received grant money for The Lab in the 
amount of $199,999.61 from DASNY. Mr. Keller requested a motion to accept 
the check. Ms. Comer moved to approve, and Mr. Krevor seconded. All agreed. 
 
Mr. Klang discussed the fee for Library cards for Non-Residents and stated that 
it be $430.00. Mr. Keller requested to approve. Ms. Saur moved to approve, and 
Ms. Comer seconded. All agreed. 
 
Mr. Klang noted the updated Committee meeting schedule for the Board of 
Trustee members. 
 
Mr. Klang requested the approval to dispose of excess equipment.  Ms. Vasa 
moved to approve. Mr. Krevor seconded. All agreed. 
 
 
Mr. Keller noted the approval of the Election Timeline for 2026.  

Nominating Petitions Available Tuesday – February 3, 2026 
Budget Hearing #1 Wednesday – February 11, 2026 

Nomination Petitions Due Monday – March 16, 2026 
Absentee Ballot Available Wednesday – March 18, 2026 

Budget Hearing #2 Wednesday – March 18, 2026 
Budget Information Session/Meet the Candidates Tuesday – March 31, 2026 

Personal Registration Day Tuesday - April 7, 2026 
Budget Vote/Trustee Election Tuesday - April 14, 2026 

 
 
Mr. Keller noted Library Advocacy Day is Tuesday, February 3, 2026 and invited 
Board members to attend. 
 
Mr. Hutter noted that Lunar New Year Celebration will be Saturday, February 7, 
2026 at PWPL from 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
 
Mr. Hutter shared 2025 OverDrive highlights which included “Best of” lists and 
“Year in Review” and typical status report. 
 
Mr. Keller noted the Art Advisory Council minutes dated December 10, 2025.
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PROPOSED 
DRAFT BUDGET 
 
 
 
GRANT MONEY 
 
 
NON-RESIDENT 
LIBRARY CARD 
FEE 
 
COMMITTEE 
MEETING 
 
APPROVAL OF 
EXCESS 
EQUIPMENT 
 
ELECTION 
TIMELINE 

ADVOCACY DAY 
 
 
 
LUNAR NEW 
YEAR 
 
OVERDRIVE 
HIGHLIGHTS 

 
 
 
 
AAC MINUTES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Unapproved Meeting Minutes January 14, 2026 
 
 
Page 3 of 3 

Mr. Keller noted the Friends of the Library minutes dated December 10, 2025. 
 
Mr. Keller noted the Patron comments. 
 
Mr. Keller requested to accept two donations in the amount of $500.00 each to 
the PWPL. Ms. Comer moved to approve. Mr. Straus seconded. All agreed. 
 
Ms. Siegel was the Staff Association representative this month and had no 
comments.  
 
Mr. Keller moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 p.m. All agreed.  
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
FOL MINUTES 
 
PATRON 
COMMENTS 
 
DONATIONS 
 
STAFF 
ASSOCIATION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WARRANTS  TO BE VOTED ON

Warrant Number Amount
26-1-7A 88,616.38$       

26-1-7B 293,392.95$     

Warrant Total 382,009.33$     

Payroll Date Gross Net Processing Tax Liability
1/15/2026 202,384.56$                          126,114.00$                        57,634.08$       

1/29/2026 156,141.21$                          101,740.70$                        2,316.35$                   40,735.28$       

PAYROLL TOTAL 358,525.77$                          227,854.70$                        2,316.35$                   98,369.36$       

Prepared By:
Mayra Fenig
Finance Department

A
BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 2026 REPORTS





















NYLA’S FY 2027 
BUDGET REQUESTS
NYLA’S FY 2027 
BUDGET REQUESTS

LIBRARY CONSTRUCTION AIDLIBRARY CONSTRUCTION AID
$175 MILLION$175 MILLION

$181.32 MILLION$181.32 MILLION
LIBRARY OPERATING AIDLIBRARY OPERATING AID

LIBRARY MATERIALS AIDLIBRARY MATERIALS AID

$11.33/pupil$11.33/pupil

NOVELNYNOVELNY
$3.1 MILLION$3.1 MILLION

CULTURAL EDUCATION FEECULTURAL EDUCATION FEE
$12 MILLION$12 MILLION



NYLA’S 2026
LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES
NYLA’S 2026
LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

Advance legislation safeguarding intellectual freedom and
combating censorship in all library settings.​
Support: Open Shelves Act – S.1100-A (May)/A.3119-B (Kelles)Support: Freedom to Read Act - S.8630 (May)/A.9537 (Simone)

INTELLECTUAL FREEDOMINTELLECTUAL FREEDOM

EBOOK LICENSING REFORMEBOOK LICENSING REFORM
Establish legal protections related to the licensing and purchase ofelectronic materials in library settings that prevent the inclusion ofexploitative terms. 
Remove barriers to development of stable electronic collections.Support: A.3589 (Carroll)

MEDIA LITERACYMEDIA LITERACY
Pursue legislation that expands Media Literacy education in NewYork schools and solidify the role of Certified Library Media
Specialists as leaders in the discipline.

CIVIL SERVICE REFORMCIVIL SERVICE REFORM
Develop and support legislative solutions to long-standing issueswith civil service that negatively impact recruitment and retentionof library workers.



1
LIBRARY OPERATING AID: $181.32M

Increased aid is needed to support the foundational framework of NYS libraries,
improving the lives of residents of all ages, abilities and economic status. In FY

1992, NYS assessed the statutory need for Library Aid at $76M. Adjusted for
inflation, today that need is $181.32M.

3

2
LIBRARY CONSTRUCTION AID: $175M
Over half of NYS's libraries are over 60 years old. Increased investment is

needed to maintain and develop the physical infrastructure to ensure safe,
accessible and sustainable environments. 

3
LIBRARY MATERIALS AID: $11.33/PUPIL
Since 2007 the per pupil rate has remained flat at $6.25. In recent years, the
average cost of a hardcover book purchased by a school library was $26.25.

Current funding levels cover just one quarter of one new book per pupil.

4
NOVELNY: $3.1M

A $3.1 million allocation for the continuation of the NOVELny program would
ensure equity of access to essential database and digital resources for all New

Yorkers, from students in K-12 classrooms to life-long learners in the public
setting.

5
CULTURAL EDUCATION FUNDING: $12M

Immediate action is needed to stabilize funding for the New York State Office of
Cultural Education, including the State Library, Archives, Museum, Summer

School for the Arts, and Public Broadcasting Program.  NYLA supports the $12M
appropriation proposed by the NYS Board of Regents in its FY 2027 priorities.

New York Library Association  |  Advocate@nyla.org  |  (518) 432-6952 x102 

NEW YORK LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
FY 2027 BUDGET REQUESTS



LIBRARY OPERATING AID
REQUEST: $181.32M

Statutory funding for use by each library type and system. State aid is leveraged by
regional library systems to support eBook access, interlibrary loan, delivery, continuing
education, coordination of collection development, automation, and other resource sharing
activities. 

What is Library Operating Aid?

Why is it Important?

New York’s library systems are almost wholly funded by state aid. Without adequate
aid, systems will be unable to provide member libraries with the shared resources they
rely on to deliver consistent patron experiences. Without these resources, many of our
state’s libraries would be incapable of independent operation.

Where Are We Now?
The FY 2027 Executive Budget proposes cutting aid by $1.655M, from $106.325M to
$104.67M, the minimum funding required under Ed Law for the coming fiscal year.

Last year was the first since FY 2009 to meet this statutory requirement. A cut would
subvert this progress and fail to address the more than $155M in statutory State
Library Aid has been withheld since FY 2007-2008, with over $200M withheld since
the formula’s introduction in FY 1991-1992.

Persistent underfunding has disenfranchised millions of vulnerable New Yorkers who
lack access to information resources and trusted, community-based professionals.

Operational costs and patron needs for new services are growing far faster than
existing budgets can accommodate – stagnant or reduced funding will render the ability
of libraries and systems to serve their patrons at current levels virtually impossible

New York Library Association

Where Should We Be?

 $181.32 million in State Aid for Libraries to shore-up existing operations, expand
collections via subscriptions and e-titles, retain new staff, and create comprehensive
programming for beginners and advanced learners during a time of uncertainty for federal
library funding that our State Library relies on.

If fully funded, libraries and their staff can expand their reach to ensure that library
materials, programs, and services match the rapidly evolving needs of New Yorkers and
their communities.

Advocate@NYLA.org



LIBRARY CONSTRUCTION AID
REQUEST: $175M

Why is it Important?

Where Are We Now?

New York Library Association

Where Should We Be?

Advocate@NYLA.org

The New York Library Association is requesting an allocation of $175 million for Library
Construction Aid in FY 2027. This represents 50% of one year of New York’s statewide
need, the leverage for libraries’ local matches.
Increased investment would allow public libraries to maintain and develop their physical
infrastructure to ensure they are safe, accessible, and sustainable for everyone.
Expanded budgets mean expanded spaces and possibilities that promote literacy,
creativity, civic engagement and thriving communities.

The capital provided by Library Construction Aid enables individual libraries to
effectively leverage local funds to fulfil critical infrastructure needs. In this way, the
program facilitates the completion of projects that would often not be possible
without the additional support that dedicated state dollars provide.
Left unaddressed, construction needs compound and can ultimately threaten
community access to library facilities. Whether a library requires funds for a new
roof, an ADA compliant ramp, or broadband infrastructure the purpose of its project
is to ensure the continued provision of high-quality services and materials to its
patrons.

Funds that are allocated annually in the State Budget for the use of public libraries and
systems for construction, renovation, rehabilitation, or acquisition of new space. Other
eligible or unique projects include broadband installation, emergency generators, and
security systems.

What is Library Construction Aid?

New York State’s public library buildings are rapidly aging, with over half of our library
facilities over 60 years old. The most recent available data provided by the New York
State Education Department documents an existing $1.75B in capital needs statewide
between 2023 and 2027.
The FY2026 enacted budget allocated only $44 million for the State Aid for Library
Construction Program, approximately 2.5% of current need. Funding has remained
stagnant at the current level since FY2019, with a temporary dip to $14 million in 2020.



LIBRARY MATERIALS AID
REQUEST: $11.33/PUPIL

What is Library Materials Aid (LMA)?

What is LMA Used For?

School library materials eligible for reimbursement include digital materials,
audio/visual materials, and printed materials that are catalogued and processed as
part of the school library or media center for use by elementary and/or secondary
school children and teachers, are expected to last more than one year after use, and
are ineligible for Textbook or Software Aid.
Examples of materials eligible for aid include hard cover and paperback books, e-
books, print and digital periodicals, print and digital published materials, and
documents other than books, such as pamphlets, musical scores, videos, audio
recordings, maps, charts, or globes. 
When funded adequately, these resources ensure school library collections are
modern, culturally responsive, reflect student interest, and meet the diverse
educational needs of the students they serve.

New York Library Association

What Do We Need?

Advocate@NYLA.org

LMA is a category of Instructional Materials Aid, along with Textbook, Software, and
Computer Hardware & Equipment Aid. It is intended to supplement local funds
budgeted for school library program support.
LMA is allocated to school districts via reimbursement, with a maximum award set by
law as $6.25 per public and non-public school student residing within a school
district’s boundaries.
LMA, in conjunction with all categories of Instructional Materials Aid, is critical for
reducing inequitable access to educational resources and technology.

For FY2027, NYLA request an increase of the LMA per pupil rate from $6.25 to $11.33 
The per-pupil allocation for Library Materials Aid has remained flat since 2007 while
costs have steadily increased. 
When purchased by a school library, the average cost of a new hardcover title is
$26.25, meaning current funding covers roughly just 1/4 of one new book per pupil.
For FY2023, New York State Board of Regents recommended increasing LMA to
$10.55/pupil and tying future adjustments to inflation.
Chapter 571 of the Laws of 2023 expanded LMA to include digital materials. Without
increasing funding existing aid will either be diluted or new allowances will go unutilized.
Updating the per pupil allocation for each library materials aid to reflect inflation would
benefit students in and out of the classroom.



NOVELNY
REQUEST: $3.1M

Established in 2000 and facilitated by the New York State Library, NOVELny is a
curated collection of databases and resources; offering access to hundreds of
academic journals, magazines newspapers, maps, charts, research, and reference
materials available to all New Yorkers free of charge.
New York State residents may access the service using a public library card or via
geolocation on the NOVELny website. 
Students may also access the NOVELny databases through their school or academic
library.

By purchasing centrally via the New York State Library, each dollar spent on NOVELny
provides $97 worth of access for our state’s residents and ensure continued statewide
access.

What is NOVELny?

Why is NOVELny Important?

All New Yorkers, regardless of age, socioeconomic standing, or local funding, deserve
equitable access to reliable, reputable information resources that allow them to be
lifelong learners and informed citizens.

NOVELny is an embedded resource in school, public, and academic libraries, with over
two decades of integration in lesson plans and curriculum maps in school districts
statewide.
Without the advantages offered by state contract rates and central purchasing, the
cost of obtaining the resources provided by NOVELny would be prohibitive for a large
portion of public, academic, and school libraries across our state. Particularly for
libraries in high-need schools and economically distressed communities.
Continuation of NOVELny is essential if we are to remain committed to the
advancement of digital equity and the provision of robust education for all – not just
those with the greatest financial means.

New York Library Association

Where Are We Now?

Advocate@NYLA.org

In FY 2025, the New York State Board of Regents requested $3M for the continuation
of NOVELny in its Budget and Legislative Priorities for the 2024-25 School Year. 
Both the Legislature and Governor Hochul advanced it in both FY 2025 and FY 2026,
securing access to the platform for the last two years. This must continue in FY
2027.
The New York Library Association requests an allocation of $3.1M in FY2027 to
ensure the continuation of NOVELny without any price-increase related cuts to
existing services.



CULTURAL EDUCATION FUNDING
REQUEST: $12M

The OCE is the steward of New York’s knowledge and information resources, the OCE is
charged with maintaining and strengthening the New York State Library (NYSL), State
Archives, State Museum, Summer School of the Arts, and Public Broadcasting Program.

What is the Office of Cultural Education (OCE)

Why is it Important?

 Without the vital work of the OCE and NYSL to empower and support local efforts,
New York’s libraries would be unable to deliver services to patrons at current levels.
The NYSL administers state-level services for public libraries and library systems. In
practical terms, this means ensuring essential funding for local libraries is efficiently
disbursed, maximizing library construction aid via review and support for applications,
providing technical assistance to New York’s 762 public libraries, administering
legislative and discretionary grant programs, processing public librarian certification,
and overseeing trustee education. 

Additionally, operation of the largest State Library in the nation and preservation of
one of the largest library collections in the world, with over 20 million catalogued
items.

Where Are We Now?
The main source of operational funding for the New York State Education Department’s
Office of Cultural Education (OCE), is a one-time $15 fee collected on Real Estate Deed
Transfers. This fee has not increased since it was established in 2002.

In the last 24 years, the resources required to operate the OCE have skyrocketed, with
baseline costs like wages and associated benefits for OCE employees more than
doubling since its inception. Additionally, in the wake of the 2008 housing market
collapse the state diverted $40M in accumulated revenues from the fee that was never
restored.

As such, the OCE and NYSL have run deficits in 15 of the past 17 years. Without reform,
existing deficits are projected to reach between $12M and $18Min the coming years,
threatening the ability of these institutions to deliver on their core missions.

New York Library Association

Where Should We Be?

NYLA Supports the New York State Board of Regents’ proposal for a $12M general fund
appropriation in FY 2027 to stabilize funding for the Office of Cultural Education. 

This $12M funding was included in FY 2027 Executive Budget.

Advocate@NYLA.org





 

9
5

1
0

2
.8

9
9

.9 8
6

.8

8
3

.9
4

8

7
9

8
1

.6

8
5

.6
2

7

8
6

.6
2

7

9
1

.6
2

7

9
5

.6
2

7

9
5

.6
2

7

9
6

.6
2

6

9
6

.6
2

6

9
4

.1
2

7

9
4

.1
2

7

9
9

.6
2

7

9
9

.6
2

7

1
0

3
.8

5
2

1
0

6
.3

2
5

94.7 94.7
93.9 93.9

101.3 102.4 102.4 102.6 102.6 102.6 102.6 102.6 102.6 102.6 102.6 102.6 104.6 104.6 104.6

0

50

100

150

200

Li
b

ra
ry

 A
id

 i
n

 M
il

li
o

n
s

 Actual Library Aid Shortfall  Education Law Formula

2
0

7
.7

8
3

1
5

5
.4

0
5

 

Statutory Level of State Aid for Libraries vs. Actual 

(Last 20 Years) 
 





ELECTION TIMELINE 2026 

Nominating Petitions Available  Tuesday – February 3, 2026 
Budget Hearing #1 Wednesday – February 11, 2026 
Nomination Petitions Due Monday – March 16, 2026 
Absentee Ballot Available Wednesday – March 18, 2026 
Budget Hearing #2 Wednesday – March 18, 2026 
Budget Information Session/Meet the Candidates Tuesday – March 31, 2026 
Personal Registration Day Tuesday - April 7, 2026 
Budget Vote/Trustee Election Tuesday - April 14, 2026 

 



AARP
TAX HELP
AARP Tax Help volunteers are available at the Library every
Tuesday to help with preparing simple individual tax
returns. You do not have to be an AARP member to sign
up. Appointments are Tuesdays from 10am to 3 pm from
February 3 - April 7. Due to overwhelming demand, only
Port Washington Residents can make an appointment,
starting on January 20. Please visit the Reference Desk in
the South Wing or call the Library at (516) 883-4400, ext.
1400 to register.

Scan the QR Code for
more information about
our Tax Resources

Please visit the Reference Desk in the
South Wing or call the Library at (516)
883-4400, ext. 1400 to register.



Tax Cap Form

Summary

Tax Levy Limit, Before Adjustments and Exclusions

Adjustments for Transfer of Local Government Functions

Exclusions

History

Date and Time Status Changed To User

01/17/2025 9:13:10 AM Form was created (Form Status set to: Unsubmitted) Keith Klang

Port Washington Public Library (284659700200)
Fiscal Year Ending: 06/30/2027

 Real Property Tax Levy FYE 2026 $7,505,261
 Tax Cap Reserve Offset from FYE 2025 Used to Reduce FYE 2026 Levy $0
 Total Tax Cap Reserve Amount (Including Interest Earned) from FYE 2026 ---
 Tax Base Growth Factor 1.0085
 PILOTs Receivable FYE 2026 $100,000
 Tort Exclusion Amount Claimed in FYE 2026 $0
 Allowable Levy Growth Factor 1.0200
 PILOTs Receivable FYE 2027 $100,000
 Available Carryover from FYE 2026 $115,608

Tax Levy Limit Before Adjustments/Exclusions $7,838,045

 Costs Incurred from Transfer of Local Government Functions $0
 Savings Realized from Transfer of Local Government Functions $0

Total Adjustments $0
Tax Levy Limit, Adjusted for Transfer of Local Government Functions $7,838,045

 Tort Exclusion $0
 Teachers' Retirement System Exclusion $0
 Employees' Retirement System Exclusion $0
 Police and Fire Retirement System Exclusion $0

Total Exclusions $0
Your FYE 2027 Tax Levy Limit, Adjusted for Transfers plus
Exclusions

$7,838,045

 Total Tax Cap Reserve Amount Used to Reduce FYE 2027 Levy ---
 FYE 2027 Proposed Levy, Net of Reserve $7,830,725

Difference Between Tax Levy Limit and Proposed Levy $7,320
 Do you plan to override the Tax Cap for FYE 2027 ? No

1/28/26, 10:13 PM Tax Cap Printable Summary

https://onlineservices.osc.state.ny.us/taxcap/bbiz_6ZxMWAgAlxl9Jj9B4i3ghxtWGp1Z3yfMu0VHW_XR6F8dkqKejfEOc7HCsEZp035JeEsnskIM9so7SC… 1/1



 

 

 

2026 Schedule  
for Member Library Director & Trustee Attendance 

at NLS Board Meetings 

 

NLS Board meetings begin at 7:30 p.m., unless otherwise announced. 

 
January 28   Hicksville, Hillside, Island Park, Island Trees, Jericho  

February 23  North Bellmore, North Merrick, Oceanside, Oyster Bay 

March 23  Seaford, Shelter Rock, Syosset, Uniondale, Valley Stream  

April 27  Rockville Centre, Roosevelt, Roslyn, Sea Cliff  

May 18 (3rd Mon.)              Baldwin, Bayville, Bellmore, Bethpage 

June 22  Wantagh, West Hempstead, Westbury, Williston Park  

July 27   Peninsula, Plainedge, Plainview, Port Washington  

August 24  Malverne, Manhasset, Massapequa, Merrick, Mineola  

September 28  Lakeview, Levittown, Locust Valley, Long Beach, Lynbrook  

October 26  Glen Cove, Gold Coast, Great Neck, Hempstead, Hewlett-Woodmere  

November 23   East Meadow, East Rockaway, East Williston, Elmont  

December 21 (3rd Mon.)    Farmingdale, Floral Park, Franklin Square, Freeport, Garden City 

December 2 (1st Weds.)  2026 Annual Meeting 

 

If you can’t attend the meeting for which you are scheduled, you and at least one trustee 
are encouraged to attend another meeting if your schedule allows.  

You do not have to notify NLS if you will not be attending the meeting for which your library is 
scheduled or if you will be attending another meeting instead. 
 

Regardless of this schedule, all Member Library Directors and Trustees are welcome at all NLS 
Board Meetings. 
 
 
 
 
 
Updated 1/22/26 



CRAIG THOMAS
AUTHOR OF THATS NOT HOW IT HAPPENED

3:00 p.m.

Port Washington’s own Craig Thomas, co-
creator of the Emmy-winning comedy series
How I Met Your Mother, has published his
first novel That’s Not How It Happened. This
bighearted novel follows a family upended
after Hollywood decides to make a movie
of their lives. The Library is honored to host
Craig Thomas in conversation with local
official Wayne Wink. Books will be available
for purchase and signing.  Sponsored by the
FOL.

Lapham Room

Sunday,
March 1

Scan to register 

COMMUNITY SPOTLIGHT WITH

IN CONVERSATION WITH WAYNE WINK

https://portwashington.librarycalendar.com/event/hold-elon-green-author-event-88723




PATRON COMMENTS 
 

2026 
 

Received From Date Comment Forwarded/ 
Responded 

No Name 1/13/26 Please get an embroidery machine. J.H. left 
voicemail 
that we have 
a Brother 
Pegoo 
Embroidery 
rolling out 
soon via 
M.B. 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
 



TO MAKE YOUR APPOINTMENT CALL: 516-444-8752

REQUIREMENTS:
40 years or older
Women without health insurance (based on eligibility guidelines)
If insured, please bring a doctor’s prescription.

This service is made possible thanks to our partnership with Betty’s Breast Cancer Foundation
and Molloy University.

Located: Library Parking Lot - 1 Library Dr,
Port Washington, NY 11050

FREE MAMMOGRAM VAN DAY
Saturday, March 7 | 8:00am-12:00pm



PARA PEDIR CITA LLAMA A: 516-444-8752

REQUISITOS:
Tener 40 años o más
Mujeres sin seguro médico son bienvenidas
Si tienes seguro, por favor traer la orden médica

Este servicio es posible gracias a la colaboración con: Betty’s Breast Cancer Foundation and
Molloy University..

Dirección: Parqueadero de la biblioteca
1 Library Dr, Port Washington, NY 11050

MAMOGRAFIA GRATIS
Sábado, 7 de Marzo | 8:00am-12:00pm


	ADPBB38.tmp
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
	February 11, 2026
	AGENDA


	ADP8948.tmp
	Jan 2026

	ADPDBB2.tmp
	HR INFO JAN26

	ADP6125.tmp
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
	February 11, 2026
	AGENDA



